
Kim, Sabrina

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 8:47 AM
To: trayis.gordon2@canada.ca; Zimmerman, Shannon
Subject: Product Testing
Attachments: Min() Testing Requirements Issue Note_Apr 12.docx; ATT00001.htm

This is so helpful!! Adding Shannon. Thanks Travis.

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)" <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Date: April 13, 2020 at 7:33:40 AM EDT
To: "Kim, Sabrina" <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Product Testing

Wanted to share with you the below info I got from PHAC on testing PPE. The steps taken as
outlined in doc are determined by the below conditions/approach.

Jobina.

Level
1

Known supplier with
history of
performance,
conformity to
standards, and a
signed Supplier
Declarations of
Conformity (SDoC)

No testing
required

Level
2

Unknown supplier
but evidence of
conformity to
relevant standards
from recognized
testing facilities and
a SDoC

Testing may be
required
depending on
technical
analysis of
provided
conformity

Level
3

Supplier has not
been used before,
has no proof of

Testing Required
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conformity and/or no
SDoC

Travis Gordon
Senior Policy Advisor
613-410-2938
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